B U L L |TT JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT
ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
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/// PUBLIC TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
7/ b SCHOOLS

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent
\{ Dr. Adrienne Usher, Deputy Superintendent

\sp FROM: Dr. Althea Hurt, Director of Human Resources
DATE: June 11, 2025
RE: Item for the JULY Board Meeting - Behavior Coach - 3% of Salary
Principal JoePat Lee of BCHS requests using Section 6 (SBDM) funds to cover the
remaining 3% of the Behavior Coach’s salary, which is not funded by Title 1 allocations.

This position is particularly valuable given the recent loss of an Assistant Principal due to
declining student enrollment.

Attachments: Memo from Principal Lee
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Bullltt Central High School

1330 Highway 44 East Shepherdsville, KY 40165 (602)869-6000 Fax
(502)543-1797

DATE: June 9, 2025

TO: Ms. Thea Hurt, Director of Human Resources
Ms. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: Joe Pat Lee, Principal
RE: Behavior Coach

Bullitt Central would like to utilize Sec. 6 money to pay the remaining 3% of the
Behavior Coach'’s salary not covered by the Title 1 funds. Bullitt Central has
employed a Behavior Coach for the last 4 years. This position has been
instrumental in working with our staff and reducing behaviors in our school and
providing support for teachers. Last year alone our Behavior coach met students
over 1200 times. With us losing an Assistant Principal through staff reductions
this position will be more important now than ever in mitigating behaviors that
could escalate to the level of a meeting with the admin.
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The estimated amount of $3,389.47 has been approved by our SBDM council.

Joe Pat Lee, Principal
Bullitt Central High School




